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.ﬁacey Balint

From: Ben Lewis [blewis@diponioandmorelli.comj

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 3:59 PM

To: Tracey Balint

Subject: Water Main Replacement for M-59 at Nawakwa and Michelson - Cost Estimate
Attachments: Cost Estimate.if

Tracey,

Attached is our cost estimate. We have assumed the work would be done this year. 21AA limestone would be used to
replace the base under the asphalt pavement in the trench and the gravel road trench with a 2" topping after the work is

completed.
Cali me if you have any questions.
Ben L. Lewis, P.E.

Di Ponio & Morelli Consfruction Company
2673 E. Maple Road

Milford, Michigan 48381

(248) 685-1500 / Fax {248) 685-7615
blewis@diponicandmorsiii.com




CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS
Water Main Replacement for M-59 at Nawakwa and Michelson

CITY FILE # E08-050

DESCRIPTION QTY.[UNIT] UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
Water Main
1 18" Ductile lron Water Main (CL-54) with Polywrap (Trench G} 3¢ ) LFT $129.50 $3,885.00
2 12" Ductile tron Water Main (CL»54) with Polywrap (Trench F) _15-0d LET $73.50 $11,025.00
3 '1'"2" Ductile fron Walter Main {CL 54) with Polywrap (Trench G) _357 LFT $20.65 $32,362.05
4 jConnection to Existing Water Main 4 EA $3,030.0C | $12,120.00
5_ Abandon E;ci_‘;s:fmg Water Main (in place;; 71 LS $4,290.00 $4,290.00
PAVEMENT, RESTORATION
8 |Remove existing asphalt pavement 400 § SYD $3.45 $1,380.00
7 |2" HMA, 13A N 8C | TON $114.10 $6.846.00
%5 2" H{‘_Jl_A_SC 80 | TON 3111.85 $6,711.00 7
o lenw Doctable Warning Ple | 12 | SFT $34.00 $408.00
10 [Concrete Pathway-Sidewalk Ramp/Landing 8" 140 § SFT $17.50 $2,450.00
11 {Remove & ;E;;J.!;ce brush area with 3" fopscil and seec; ------ 1000 § SYD $4.75 34,750. 007
GENERAL
12 |silt Fence 600 | LFT | 3205 1,230.00 |
13 I“nsurance; Bonds, Mobilization 1 Lg kkkkk $5,940.00 $5!94Oj(72'!;»
_147 Mainiaining Tra—f-fic 1 L3 “ $1,210.00 $1,210.00_
15 2‘lAPsLém;;<-me Zé‘; _-TN $528.25 $7,0682.50
TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST $101,669.55

Di Ponio & Morelli Construction Co.
7 / /:7

By /,.—259 7 ;ﬁf’ff:';

Date: 9/17/2009

Ben L. Lev\ns, Vlce President

2673 E. Maple Road
Milford, Michigan 48381
(248) 685-1500 / Fax {248) 685-7615
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